

Mia Kang

From: John SC Lee <johnlee@samsung.com>
To: Gregory Czumak <Gregory@pctestlab.com>
Cc: PCTEST - Randy Ortanez <randy@pctestlab.com>; PCTEST - Al Cirwithian <al@pctestlab.com>; PCTEST - Mia <mia@pctestlab.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2003 6:44 PM
Attach: Safety-Statement-5-FCC-new-policy.pdf
Subject: RE: FCC ID: A3LSP30

Hello Gregory,

Please see the following information as you requested.

1. The WLAN is already certified by FCC. The FCC ID is PD9WM3B2100.
The antenna location is on LCD top(more than 20cm from the human body).
2. Please refer the attached FCC statement.

John SC Lee

-----Original Message-----

From: Gregory Czumak [mailto:Gregory@pctestlab.com]
 Sent: Friday, November 14, 2003 12:20 AM
 To: johnlee@samsung.com
 Cc: PCTEST - Randy Ortanez; PCTEST - Al Cirwithian; PCTEST - Mia
 Subject: FCC ID: A3LSP30

To: John SC Lee/Samsung
 From: Gregory Czumak/PCTEST TCB
 Re: FCC ID: A3LSP30 (Notebook PC)
 Applicant: Samsung

Application Received: 11/04/2003
 Correspondence Reference Number: 231113A.A3L
 Confirmation Number: TC3281
 Date of Original Email: 11/13/03

Subject: Request for additional information

In regards to your recent TCB application referenced above, we kindly request that you provide the following additional information.

1. There appears to be a WLAN, or other transmitter, embedded in the EUT.
Is this the case? If so, what is its FCC ID? Where is the antenna located

in the EUT? Does the antenna location provide a minimum of 20cm spacing from all people during normal operation? If there is a transmitter in the EUT, it must receive FCC Certification.

2. The statement required by Section 15.21 of the FCC Rules does not appear in the user's manual for the EUT. Please indicate your intent to include this statement in the manual.

Proposed Grant Listings:

Notebook PC

Part 15B

28: An AC Adapter incorporating a ferrite core at the connector end of its DC line must be provided with every unit sold.

CE: This device has shown compliance with the conducted emissions limits in 15.107, 15.207, or 18.307 adopted under FCC 02-157 (ET Docket 98-80). The device may be marketed after July 11, 2005, and is not affected by the 15.37(j) or 18.123 transition provisions

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fees.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

Gregory Czumak
Senior Certification Engineer

PCTEST Engineering Laboratory, Inc.
6660-B Dobbin Road
Columbia, MD 21045
410-290-6652
410-290-6654 (Fax)
gregory@pctestlab.com